

Personal

- Name
 Ömer Faruk Demirdilek
- Address

 Uğurmumcu Mahallesi

 Akşemsettin Caddesi Konak

 Sokak Anıt 86 Sitesi A Blok D:9

 34882 İstanbul/Kartal
- Phone number +90 551 153 5841
- Email demirdilek90@gmail.com
- Date of birth
 12-09-2001
- Place of birth İstanbul/Fatih
- Gender
 Male
- NationalityDone
- Marital status
 Single
- Driving licence
 B

Interests

- SWIMMING
- MUSIC
- READING BOOKS
- PICTURE DRAWING
- FITNESS

Languages

İngilizce

Türkçe ★

ÖMER FARUK DEMIRDILEK

I am excited to start a new career in the maritime field and I am applying to be on your team as a seafarer. My interest in the maritime industry and my hunger for learning encourage me to continue on this path.

As a seafarer, I am committed to developing advanced seamanship skills and a deep understanding of ship operations. With my disciplined, careful and fast learning abilities, you can be sure that I will diligently fulfill all the duties required by ship operations.

I have the necessary training and certifications in maritime regulations and safety standards, and by combining this knowledge with practical experience, I will contribute to the smooth running of ship operations.

I can't wait to start my maritime career and improve myself in ship operations by taking part in your valuable team. If you find it appropriate, I would like an opportunity to discuss further details and get to know you more about my application



Work experience

Sep 2017 - Oct 2018

Elektrik Teknisyeni

Sen İntek Mühendislik, İstanbul/Ataşehir

Sep 2019 - Jan 2024

Satış Pazarlama

Üstündağ Otomotiv, İstanbul/Ataşehir



Education and Qualifications

Sep 2015 - Jul 2019

Yakacık Mesleki Ve Teknik Anadolu Lisesi, Kartal/İstanbul

Sep 2024 - Jul 2024



References



Ekol Denizcilik

Güngör Can 0535 251 0451



Skills

AutoCad

Robotic Coding

Microsolf Word



Courses

Feb 2024 - Mar 2024

Electro-Technical Officer

Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu

Mar 2024 - Mar 2024

Basic Training for Oil and Chemical Tanker Cargo Operations

Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu

Mar 2024 - Mar 2024

Maritime Safety Training and Development

Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu

Apr 2024 - Apr 2024	STCW Advanced Fire Fighting (AFF) Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu
Apr 2024 - Apr 2024	STCW Certification Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu
Apr 2024 - Apr 2024	Electrician, High Voltage (Trainee) Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu
Apr 2024 - Apr 2024	Basic Training to Work on a Cruise Ship Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu
Apr 2024 - Apr 2024	STCW First Aid Özel Ekol Denizcilik Eğitim Kursu